Kansas State Board of Nursing Continuing Nurse Education & IV Therapy Committee March 25, 2025

| Time: | 12:30 PM – 2:00PM |
|-----------------------------------|--|
| Committee Members: | Present in Person Lori Owen, LPN-Vice Chair |
| | Present via Zoom Andrea Watson, RN, BSN, OCN, CCRP-Chair Summer Baker, RN, BSN, CMSRN Michaela Hysten, MSN, BSN, RN Melanie Burnett, MSN, RN |
| | Absent with Notice: Allison Benner, MSN, RN, NPD-BC, CMSRN |
| Staff: | Present in Person Carol Moreland, MSN, RN – Executive Administrator Stacy Johnson – Senior Administrative Assistant |
| Call to order: | The CNE & IV Therapy Committee meeting was called to order by Lori Owen, Vice Chair, at 12:30 in Room 509 of the Landon State Office Building and via Zoom. |
| Quorum: | A quorum was present |
| Review of On-Site Packets: | None |
| Add/Rev. Agenda: | No Additions or Revisions. |
| Announcements: | C. Moreland introduced Andy Martin as a new employee of KSBN. |
| Minutes: | No minutes from December due to a lack of a quorum at December's meeting. It was moved to approve the September 10, 2024, CNE & IV Therapy Committee minutes as written. Motion #1 Hysten/Watson Adopted. |
| Consent Item Agenda: | It was moved to approve the Consent Item Agenda which included: IOA Statistical Report, Single Providers Approved 8/24-3/25, Provider Relinquishments, and Final Review of K.A.R 60-12-104, K.A.R 60-12-105, and K.A.R. 60-12-106. Motion #2 Watson/Hysten Adopted |

Unfinished Business:

| | K.A.R. 60-9-106 Revision Discussion was had on possible consideration of adding American Red Cross as approved CNE to regulation 60-9-106. Consideration was made to draft changes to the regulation to list CPR and BLS as not meeting CNE criteria. Committee requested changes be brought back in June. |
|----------------------|---|
| New Business: | |
| LTP 5-Year Renewals: | Professional Continuing Education – Discussion occurred on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from Professional Continuing Education, LT 0053-0949. |
| | It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from Professional Continuing Education. Motion# 3 Watson/Burnett Adopted. |
| | Advent Health Ottawa – Discussion occurred on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from Advent Health Ottawa, LT 0055-0905. |
| | It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from Advent Health Ottawa. Motion #4 Burnett/Watson Adopted. |
| | Blue Valley School District – Discussion occurred on the Long- Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from Blue Valley School District, LT 0174-0261. |
| | It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from Blue Valley School District once appropriate bibliography information is received. Motion #5 Hysten/Burnett Adopted. |

| | Greater Kansas City Chapter of NAPNAP – Discussion occurred on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from Greater Kansas City Chapter of NAPNAP, LT 0203-0505. |
|---------------------------|---|
| | It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from Greater Kansas City Chapter of NAPNAP. Motion#6 Watson/Hysten Adopted. |
| | Susan B. Allen Memorial – Discussion occurred on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from Susan B. Allen Memorial, LT 0075-0905. |
| | Staff was directed to table the Long-Term Provider 5-year renewal application from Susan B. Allen Memorial and request a sample certificate and roster be submitted and brought back. |
| Initial LTP Applications: | |
| | Nursing CE Central - Discussion occurred on the Initial Long-Term application from Nursing CE Central. |
| | It was moved to approve the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Nursing CE Central. Motion # 7 Hysten/Watson Adopted |
| | Soma Therapy and LaVeta Jarrett – Discussion occurred on the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Soma Therapy and La Veta Jarrett. |
| | It was moved to approve the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Soma Therapy and La Veta Jarrett. Motion # 8 Burnett/Watson Adopted |
| | Tri State Academy – Discussion occurred on the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Tri-State Academy. |
| | It was moved to approve the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Tri-State Academy Motion # 9 Hysten/Burnett Adopted |
| | |

2024 CNE Annual Report Data

C. Moreland provided updates on the data regarding CNE annual reports. She presented a list of providers who had not submitted

their annual report statistics or fee. Discussion was had to send certified letters to those providers that have not submitted their annual report to maintain providership.

2024 IV Therapy Annual Report Data

C. Moreland stated we have received all IV Therapy Annual Reports. She also provided information regarding the decline in IV providers due to IV therapy now included in the PN programs

Five Year Regulation Legislative

| The real Regulation Legist | |
|----------------------------|--|
| | K.A.R |
| | 60-16-101 Definitions |
| | 60-16-103 Stand -alone course approval procedure; competency |
| | examinations; recordkeeping |
| | 60-16-104 – Standards for course and program curriculum content |
| | 60-12-106 – License Renewal |
| | C. Moreland explained these are statutes and regulations that the |
| | board reviews once every 5 years. C. Moreland plans to seek |
| | permission from the board to combine these into one review |
| | instead of 2 and will report back. |
| | |
| IV Therapy Examination | |
| | Discussion occurred regarding the need to update IV Therapy exams, checklists, the verbiage used in the Nurse Practice Act relating to IV Therapy, and possible updates to clarify confusion in the language. |
| | |
| Agenda for June 2025: | Consider forming a subcommittee of IV therapy providers Reevaluate the checklist and IV therapy exam |
| | Create a draft of possible additions or modifications to regulation K.A.R. 60-9-106 |
| | |
| | |
| Adjourn: | The Committee adjourned at 2:00 PM. |

Committee Chairperson

Date